

BEECHWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SBDM MEETING MINUTES

September 1, 2021

TENTATIVE UNTIL APPROVED BY COUNCIL

I. Call To Order: 3:27pm
Council Members Present: Zach Ashley, Anne Chikwenhere, Robann Cunningham, Heather Dickman, Amanda Raybuck

II. Opening Business

- a. September Agenda Approval - 1st Cunningham 2nd Dickman
 - o Mr. Ashley asked council to approve a meeting time change (start time of 3:30) based on afternoon dismissal
- b. August Minutes Approval – 1st Raybuck 2nd Dickman
- c. Good News report
 - o We are in school 100%, giving kids a sense of normalcy
 - o XC is going well with
 - o Volleyball
 - o Dashboard is a great resource for parents to understand COVID numbers inside the school
 - o PTSA Father/Daughter Under the Stars this September
 - o MS Winter Guard/Color Guard program
 - o Tennis Camp

Public Comment: Amanda Rosen, Mrs. Rosen asked if there was a Chess Club and would there be the possibility of adding that as a club.

III. School Improvement Planning:

- a. New/Experience Member Training-Certificates – Due date October
- b. Virtual Option Update: We are using Pearson again this year with the difference being that this year we have switched over to the Pearson teacher version. Elementary has a total of 6 students, virtual students remain virtual for the semester, in-person students can switch to virtual at anytime.

IV. Student Achievement Report/Data:

- a. MAP Update – Mrs. Giles is the new Building Assessment Coordinator position, Mrs. Giles complemented the teachers on their handling of MAP testing. Mrs. Raybuck complemented the teachers for their flexibility on using spaces away from construction areas for testing.

V. Budget Report:

VI. Bylaw or Policy Review/Readings/Adoption

VII. Program Review/AdHoc Committee Reports

- a. Assigning/Determining Committees – Curriculum/Culture/Wellness – Mr. Ashley proposed that we use our pathway to excellence goals to determine the committees (Community Engagement, Culture, Wellness, Leadership, Personalized Learning). Asked the council to consider and think about the best ways to organize committees to reflect goals and possibly align with cohorts.

VIII. New Business:

- a. 3 Year Goals – Mr. Ashley shared the Blueprint For Excellence with council (council did receive a copy at the joint meeting in August)
- b. Enrollment Info. – Mr. Ashley shared current enrollment as of 9/7/21 to reflect preschool numbers.
- c. Communication Plan – District: Mr. Ashley shared the 2021-22 Communication Timeline.

IX. Upcoming Deadlines/Agendas/Meetings:

- a. August 23rd – Joint BOE meeting - recap
- b. Newsletter - DATES

X. Adjournment: – 4:32pm 1st Raybuck 2nd Ashley